State of ﬁzfn Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

CHRIS CHRISTIE :
Governor Mail Code 401-02C B&iﬁiﬁ
Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program
KIM GUADAGNO . Bureau of Recycling & Planning
Lt Governor P.O. Box 420

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420
Tel # 609-984-3438
Fax. # 609-633-1112

Melinda Williams, Acting Director -
Salem County Utilities Authority . : uN 12 0
P.O.Box 890 ‘

52 McKillip Road

Alloway, New Jersey 08001-0890

Dear Ms:_Williams:

On May 24, 2012 the Department of Environmental Protection’s Solid and Hazardous. Waste

Program received a request for an administrative action to modify the Salem County District Solid

Waste Management Plan (County Plan). This request for administrative action to the County Plan

proposes County Plan inclusion of the addition of Block 60, Lot 7 at the South Jersey Agricultural

Products, Inc. Class B Recycling Center located at-Block 60, Lot 11 in Upper Pittsgrove Township.

The additional lot will be used for a storm water management area, additional buffer, additional
- processing of recyclable materials as well as leaf composting under exempt activities provisions.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11 (b) 5, the modification of an existing facility can be accomplished
via an administrative action. Therefore, this administrative action is hereby approved pursuant o
NJ.AC. 7:26-6.11(D). '

Please be advised that this administrative action approval shall not be construed as an expression of
the Department’s infent to issue a permit modification to the subject facility for the above noted
operational changes.

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Najwa N, Ali of my staff at (609)
984-9773 or at najwa.ali@dep.state.nj.us.

Sincerely,

Sl —
fégrt Gé&%jﬁper\dsmg Environmental Specialist

Bureau of Recycling and Planning
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